

City of Madison

City of Madison Madison, WI 53703 www.cityofmadison.com

Meeting Minutes - Approved PARKING COUNCIL FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

5:00 PM

Room 108, City County Building 210 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd Madison, WI. 53703

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Present: 4 - Gary A. Weber; Robert Van Kampen; Joseph P. Kunz and Fayth E. Kail

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Kali, seconded by Van Kampen to approve the minutes of the June 20, 2017 meeting. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

MEMBERS: If you are unable to attend, please call 266-6528 or e mail bputnam@cityofmadison.com.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Discussion about mission of PCFPWD. Committee members explained the history and role of the PCFPWD and DPEAC.

3. DISCLOSURES AND RECUSALS

NONE

4. 48027 Statement of Interest form completion.

Provided information to committee members.

5. NEW BUSINESS

5.1. Update on potential committee changes and Transportation Ordinance Review (TORC) Ad Hoc Committee.

Kail asked whether persons with disabilities would be present on the new committee. Putnam replied that the recommendations included a Disabled Parking Council be established on an ad hoc basis as needed.

6. REPORTS

6.1. <u>42076</u>

Putnam to report on location of spaces reserved for persons with Dis/Vet plates or hang tags near food court entrance at West Towne Mall.

Weber said he has spoken with the people again. Weber said he needs to talk to someone else, who says he needs to talk to someone else. Weber thinks that someone with more influence needs to talk to West Towne Mall staff. Weber said there is potential for more spaces reserved for disabilities if the stalls are remarked in a new configuration. Weber will try to find an appropriate representative to talk to.

6.2. Weber to report on letter to McDonalds on East Washington Avenue East Side Shopping Center explaining concern about employees being told by management to direct customers to park on the access aisle. Weber to visit McDonalds during inclement weather to see if there are any issues due to weather.

Not discussed.

6.3. Weber to report on review of South Madison branch library parking stalls reserved for persons with disabilities.

Weber said cars may still park in no parking hatched area and a ticket won't be issued. Weber suggests moving the access aisle over one space, this would provide better access for the dis/vet parkers. Putnam to request from BI that the access aisle and dis/vet spaces be moved one stall to the west on behalf of the PCFPWD.

6.4. Kunz to report on access aisle concerns at new sporting goods store in front of Hy-Vee on East Washington Avenue.

Kunz said there is an access aisle there now.

- 7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
- 7.1. Discuss meeting frequency and potential for meeting on a less frequent basis.

Weber: only reason to do that is because of how infrequently the committee has been meeting. Need more people to serve on the committee. Only then would a less frequent meeting schedule be appropriate.

7.2. Discuss issue of snow being piled in Disabled stalls.

Not discussed

- 8. Other business for referral.
- 9. Assignments

Weber to contact West Town Mall dis/vet stalls near food court, Putnam to contact BI regarding South Madison library.

10. Proposed 2017 PCFPWD meeting schedule.

No changes to schedule

11. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 6:02pm.

City of Madison Page 3